
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 

215 East Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, California 93420 

 
Wednesday, August 7, 2013 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
Board Members                                                                 Agencies
Matthew Guerrero, Chair                   Oceano Community Services District 
Tony Ferrara, Vice Chair                   City of Arroyo Grande 
Debbie Peterson, Director                   City of Grover Beach 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Mary Lucey, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Jim Guthrie, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Glenn Marshall, Director           City of Grover Beach 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a 

future Board meeting agenda. 
 

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, 

Staff or member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of 
the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or 
document is distributed.  The writing or document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano 
CSD, a member agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability related modification 
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires 
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the 
General Manager or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903. 



3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  
Each item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public 
who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any 
Board Member may request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to 
permit discussion or to change the recommended course of action.  The Board may 
approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion. 
3A.  Review and Approval of the Minutes of the July 17, 2013 meeting 
3B.  Review and Approval of Warrants 

 
4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 

 
A. FYE 2012 FINAL AUDIT REPORT PRESENTATION 

Staff recommends the Board receive the presentation of the District’s FY 
2011/12 Financial Audit Report by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP. 
 

B. FINANCIAL CONSULTANT SELECTION 
 Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to negotiate a final contract 

price with Bartle Wells Associates and award the consultant contract for 
a Wastewater Rate Fee and Alternative Financing Study to Bartle Wells 
Associates. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 

A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 
 
 1. Response from the County Department of Public Works to the  

    District’s letter regarding drainage  
 
2. SDRMA Election Information 

    
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 

 
8. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 (1) Conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code  
Section 54956.9; 1 case 
 
a. SSLOCSD v. U.S. Energy  
  

9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

 

.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 
215 East Branch Street 

Arroyo Grande, California 93420 
   

 
Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday, July 17, 2013 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present:  Chair Matthew Guerrero, Oceano Community Services District; Vice Chair Tony 
Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande; Director Glenn Marshall, City of Grover Beach. 

 
District Staff in Attendance: Paul Karp, Interim District Manager; Mike Seitz, District 

Counsel; John Clemons, Plant Superintendent; Trini Rodriguez, 
Shift Supervisor; Matthew Haber, Bookkeeper/Secretary. 

 
Others in Attendance:  Shannon Sweeney 
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 
 

Director Guerrero noted that no members of the public were present. 
  
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Action: Director Ferrara moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 3A – 3C as presented.   

 Director Marshall seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. 
 

4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
 Plant Superintendent Clemons presented the Plant Superintendent’s Report which shows that the 

Plant is running well and in compliance with regulatory limits. 
 
 Plant Superintendent Clemons spoke about the hiring process regarding the OIT Intern and  
 Laboratory Technician/Operator positions. 
 
 Director Ferrara emphasized the importance of the background checks and doing whatever could  
 be done to be cautious.  Director Guerrero suggested a public records check be performed on the  
 candidates. 
 
 Action: The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report. 
 
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS 

 
A. FY 2013/14 ANNUAL BUDGET 
 
Interim District Manager Karp presented the staff recommendation that the Board hold a public 
hearing on the adoption of the FY 2013/14 budget. 
 
Director Guerrero opened the public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2013/14 budget.  Director 
Guerrero noted that no members of the public were present, and he closed the public hearing. 
 



 

 

 

.

Action: Director Ferrrara moved that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2014-310 A  
RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2013-14 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET.  Director  
Guerrero seconded, and on the following roll call vote to wit: 

 
AYES:  Director Ferrara, Director Guerrero, Director Marshall  
 
NOES:  None 
 
ABSENT: None; 
 
the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 17th day of July 2013. 

 
Action: Director Ferrara moved that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2014-311 A RESOLTUION  

ADOPTING AN EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PACKAGE FOR THE 2013-14   
FISCAL YEAR.  Director Marshall seconded, and on the following roll call vote to wit: 

 
AYES:  Director Ferrara, Director Marshall, Director Guerrero  
 
NOES:  None 
 
ABSENT: None; 
 
the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 17th day of July 2013. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 

A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 
 
Interim District Manager Karp informed the Board that he and Shannon Sweeney would be 
meeting with Paavo Ogren regarding a follow-up on the District’s letter sent to County Public 
Works back in February. 
 
Counsel Seitz said that there would be a small change to the Board bylaws incorporating the 
Chair being the public spokesperson.   
 
Counsel Seitz also said that another client is going through a complete review of its outside 
counsel in regards to its personnel manual.  He will bring many of those changes to the District’s 
own personnel policies manual at no cost to the District. 
 
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 
  

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
 There was no public comment on closed session. 
 
8. CLOSED SESSION 

 
(1) Conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code Section 

54956.9; 2 cases 
 
a. Mascolo v. SSLOCSD 
b. SSLOCSD v. U.S. Energy  
  

   
 



 

 

 

.

(2)       Closed session Pursuant to Government Code section 54957 (b)1: 
                       Appointment, employment, evaluation of performance,  

           discipline or dismissal of a public employee 
 
9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

Counsel Seitz reported that the Board had met in closed session and heard a report from Legal  
Counsel on two cases but took no reportable action. 
 
Regarding the second closed-session item, a motion was made to terminate any further  
discussions regarding a forensic audit unless unforeseen circumstances arise.  The motion was  
passed unanimously. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Guerrero adjourned the 
meeting at approximately 6:35 p.m. 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 



ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE INV. # / SERVICE PERIOD WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AARON ALLEN MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 080713-7826 6075 500.00 500.00

ABALONE COAST CHEMICAL ANALYSIS JULY 27 7078 1,866.60 1,866.60

ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN CUMBERLAND & GREEN LLEGAL SERVICES 31599 (PRIOR YEAR) 28 7070 3,456.00 3,456.00

AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICE USED OIL FILTER SERVICE 109074CR 29 8030 99.31 99.31

AMERICAN FLAG AND GIFT FLAG SUPPLIES 135376A 30 8035 178.43 178.43

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 0254754-IN 31 8060 303.69 303.69

ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 8021084  8037927  8054595 32 7025 953.82 953.82

AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICE JULY 33 7013 344.55 344.55

B&B STEEL & SUPPLY STAINLESS STEEL PIPE 422640 34 8060 317.77 317.77

BC PUMP SALES & SERVICE PUMP REBUILD 27952 35 26/8061 607.73 607.73

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC PLANT CHEMICALS 321968  324781  326150 36 8050 13,633.91 13,633.91

CA ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 7826-533703 37 8060 235.97 702.18

AUXILIARY CONTACT 7826-530811 26/8061 466.21

CALPORTLAND CONSTRUCTION SLURRY 91863481 (PRIOR YEAR)    12 MBI 02 38 19/8061 734.23 1,908.00

ASPHALT 91869500 8060 1,173.77

CARQUEST BATTERY CABLES 7314-640844 39 8030 29.38 29.38

CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE AUGUST 40 7011 59.99 59.99

CHERRY LANE NURSERY LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 34447 41 8060 137.10 137.10

D'ANGELO'S ACETONE S233652 42 8060 119.26 119.26

DIAL LONG DISTANCE, INC. LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 14339 43 7013 55.92 55.92

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY SUMP PUMP 21085 44 8060 162.54 162.54

FEDEX SHIPPING 9419162 45 8045 109.53 109.53

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES (PRIOR YR) WATER HEATER AND SUPPLIES 7870197 46 8030 707.14 22,706.26

VALVES AND SUPPLIES FOR RECIRC PROJ 9355374-1  9355374-3  9387708  12 MBI 02 19/8061 21,999.12

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 382306A  382338A  382490A 47 7078 756.00 756.00

382435A  382524A  382543A

382584A  382612A  382632A

GLENN MARSHALL BOARD SERVICE JULY 48 7075 200.00 200.00

GORDON SAND SAND 0622640-IN    0622647-IN 49 8060 494.08 494.08

HACH PORTABLE WATER QUALITY METER 8381637 50 8040 1,548.85 1,548.85

I.I. SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 19992  20002 51 8060 420.68 420.68

JB DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL AND DIESEL 34281    978346 52 8020 3,173.54 3,358.80

OIL FOR EQUIPMENT 978583 8030 185.26

JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 65458520 53 8060 70.47 70.47

JUSTIFACTS CREDENTIAL VERIFICATION, INC. BACKGROUND CHECKS 202911 54 7079 118.50 118.50

JWC ENVIRONMENTAL AUGER BAG MATERIAL 53129 55 8030 327.67 327.67

LIBERTY COMPOSTING BIOSOLIDS HANDLING AND TESTING 4640   4673 56 7085 2,177.26 2,177.26

LOUIE'S CRANE SERVICE AUGER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT 8465 57 26/8065 520.00 520.00

MATTHEW GUERRERO BOARD SERVICE JULY 58 7075 200.00 200.00

McMASTER-CARR HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 55491479 59 8035 187.44 280.95

MOTOR-MOUNT BASE 56032273 8060 93.51

PERS MEDICAL EMPLOYEE MEDICAL AUGUST 60 6010 15,486.59 15,486.59

PG&E ELECTRICITY SERVICE 06/13/2013 TO 07/14/2013 61 7091 19,295.30 19,295.30

PRAXAIR WELDING SUPPLIES 46690145 62 8060 44.50 44.50

SAFETY KLEEN SOLVENT 61098037 63 8030 331.15 331.15

SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE GENERATOR LOAD TEST 31643 64 8030 1,695.00 1,695.00

SM TIRE, INC. TIRE REPLACEMENT 576361 65 8030 147.69 147.69

SPRINT CELL PHONE SERVICE JUNE  (PRIOR YEAR) 66 7013 70.28 70.28

STATE FUND COMPENSATION WORKERS' COMP JULY AND AUGUST 67 6080 12,158.34 12,158.34

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD OPERATOR-IN-TRAINING APPLICATION JONES 68 7068 170.00 170.00

TEKTEGRITY MANAGED IT SERVICE 27525-113 69 7015 326.55 326.55

THOMA ELECTRIC INFLUENT PUMP FEAS ANALYSIS 13-8003 (PRIOR-YEAR)    06 MBI 13 70 26/8065 302.00 302.00

TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE JULY 71 7075 200.00 200.00

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT DIG ALERT SERVICE 13070819 72 7011 226.44 226.44

UNITED RENTALS COMPACTOR RENTAL AND PROPANE 112427242-001  11243711-001 73 8060 146.16 146.16

UNITED STAFFING CONTRACT LABOR 75072   75340 74 6085 2,706.83 2,706.83

WILLIAM JACKMAN MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 75 6075 1,000.52 1,000.52

WW GRAINGER PRESSURE REGULATOR 9189248652 76 8030 251.12 251.12

SUB TOTAL 113,283.70 113,283.70

PAYROLL PPE 07/12/2013 20,472.25 20,472.25

PPE 07/26/2013 23,766.19 23,766.19

GRAND TOTAL 157,522.14 157,522.14

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 080713-7826 to 080713-7876 together with the supporting evidence 
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, 
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER
08/07/2013  FY 2013/14



Item 4 

  

 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 
 

              
Staff Report 

 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:     John Clemons, Plant Superintendent 
Via:         Paul J. Karp, Interim District Manager 
Date:        August 7, 2013 
Subject:   Superintendent’s Report 
  
Chart 1 – Plant Data 
June 
2013 

FLOW 
MGD 

Peak 
 MGD 

INF 
BOD 
  mg/L 

EFF BOD 
mg/L 

INF TSS 
  mg/L 

EFF TSS 
  mg/L 

Fecal 
Coli 

Cl2 
lbs/day

 

Average 2.45 4.0 337 25.1 394 26.6 <64 345  
High 2.63 4.6 424 39.5 480 34.0 1600 649  
Limit 5.0   40  40 2000   
July 
2013 

         

Average 2.56 4.1 339* 21.9* 563* 30*  335  
High 2.81 5.1 441* 30.2* 1080* 39*  885  
          
          
          
* Thru July 1, 2013 
 
 Plant data for July 2013 is as follows: 
 
Average daily flow was 2.56 MGD. Plant maximum design flow capacity is 5.0 MGD 
Average effluent biochemical oxygen demand was 21.9 mg/L 
Average effluent totals suspended solids were 30 mg/L 
Permit limits for monthly BOD and TSS averages is 40 mg/l for each. 
BOD average removal efficiency was 93.5%. 
TSS average removal efficiency was 94.6%. 
 
Our average plant effluent BOD for July is the second lowest BOD for the month of July since 
the year 2000. TSS continues to be very low for this time of year. 



The average monthly chlorine usage was 10 lbs/day lower than in June. The disinfection system 
continues to function efficiently. 
 
Plant staff performed installed a new waterline at the primary clarifier for washdown water 
supply. Staff also removed and replaced a defective sludge pump at the primary clarifier. Staff 
removed and replaced the #1 auger at the headworks. 
 
Staff attended safety meetings fuel tank refilling and spill containment, replacing Ahmiad filter 
parts, and power tool safety. Plant safety Committee had its’ quarterly meeting on July 24th.  
 
New staff members Fanny Mui (Lab Analyst) and Mychal Jones (OIT) have begun their 
probationary periods with the District. 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 

       
 

 



 

 
 

      
 

 













































Additional Information: 
Bartle Wells Associates is a financial consultant specializing in preparation of public agency 
utility and fee studies, financial plans, and project financing.  Bartle Well Associates was 
founded in 1964.  The firm has completed over a thousand utility rate and fee studies and has 
helped public agencies obtain over $5 billion of low-cost financing via bonds, bank loans, and a 
range of state and federally-subsidized financing programs.  The firm has served over 500 public 
agencies from all over California, and clients have ranged from small cities and districts to large 
cities, special districts, joint power authorities, and counties. 
 
Bartle Wells will present findings to the Board of Directors, receive and address Board member 
input, and help the District to comply with the requirements of Proposition 218.  Subject to our 
attorney’s counsel, the firm has recommended that the Proposition 218 notice go beyond the 
minimum legal requirements and involve clear explanation of the reason for any proposed rate or 
fee adjustments to improve public acceptance. 











 
 
 

 
 

SDRMA’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ELECTION BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS 
 

 
Notification of nominations for four (4) seats on the Special District Risk Management Authority’s (SDRMA’s) Board 
of Directors was mailed to the membership in January 2013.   
 
On May 7, 2013, SDRMA’s Election Committee reviewed the nomination documents submitted by the candidates in 
accordance with SDRMA’s Policy No. 2012-05 Establishing Guidelines for Director Elections. The Election 
Committee confirmed that seven (7) candidates met the qualification requirements and those names are included 
on the Official Election Resolution and Ballot.  
 
Enclosed is the Official Election Resolution and Ballot along with a Statement of Qualifications as submitted by each 
candidate. Election instructions are as follows: 
 

1. The enclosed combined Official Election Resolution and Ballot must be used to ensure the integrity of the 
balloting process. 

 
2. After selecting up to four (4) candidates, your agency’s governing body must approve the enclosed Official 

Election Resolution and Ballot. Ballots containing more than four (4) candidate selections will be 

considered invalid and not counted.   

 
3. The signed Official Election Resolution and Ballot MUST be sealed and received by mail or hand delivery at 

SDRMA’s office on or before 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 27, 2013 to the address below. Faxes or 
electronic transmissions are NOT acceptable. A self-addressed, stamped envelope is enclosed. 

 
 Special District Risk Management Authority 
 Election Committee 
 1112 “I” Street, Suite 300 
 Sacramento, California 95814 
 
5.  The four-year terms for newly elected Directors will begin on January 1, 2014 and terminate on December 

31, 2017.  
 
6. Important balloting and election dates are: 
 

August 27, 2013 - Deadline for members to return the signed Official Election Resolution and Ballot  

August 29, 2013 - Ballots are opened and counted 
August 30, 2013 - Election results are announced and candidates notified 
September 18, 2013 - Newly elected Directors are introduced at the SDRMA Annual Breakfast to be held in 

Monterey at the CSDA Annual Conference 
October 29-30, 2013 – Newly elected Directors are invited to attend SDRMA Board meeting (Sacramento) 
January 2014 - Newly elected Directors are seated and Board officer elections are held   

 
Please do not hesitate to call SDRMA’s Chief Financial Officer Paul Frydendal at 800.537.7790 if you have any 
questions regarding the election and balloting process. 


	4 - July.pdf
	Staff Report




